Federa Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

February 18, 2011

Seal Rock Broadcasters, L.L.C
c/o Steven Seward

1500 4™ Avenue Suite 600
Seattle, WA 98101

Re: 2010 Ancillary and Supplementary Services Report (FCC Form 317)
Cdl Sign: KCBA
Facility 1.D: 14867

Dear Licensee:

This letter isto inform you that the Media Bureau’ s records indicate that the above-referenced
station[s] failed to file a2010 Ancillary and Supplementary Service Report (FCC Form 317). Thefiling
deadline was December 1, 2010. Pleasefilethisform no later than March 1, 2011. Thisfiling must
report whether the station(s) provided ancillary or supplementary services at any time during the twelve-
month period ending on September 30, 2010. Thisfiling is mandatory and must be filed even if the
station did not provide such services. Your failureto file could result in potential fines or forfeitures.

Section 73.624(g) of the Commission’s rules requires licensees and permittees of commercial and
noncommercial educational broadcast digital television stations to electronically file Form 317 each year
through the Commission’ s Consolidated Database System (CDBS). CDBS may be reached at
http://www.fcc.gov/mb.

If you believe our records are incorrect, or if you have any questions, please contact Shaun Maher
at 202-418-1600 or Shaun.Maher@fcc.gov. Thank you for your cooperation with this matter.

Sincerely,

Hossein Hashemzadeh,
Deputy Chief

Video Division

Media Bureau



